UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

www.defenselink.mil
(215) 737 4006

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Flood Plain Management Services (CFDA 12.104)

To promote appropriate recognition of flood hazards in
land and water use planning and development through the
provision of flood and flood plain related data, technical
services, and guidance.

USES AND USE RESTRICTIONS

Available information identifies areas subject
to flooding and flood losses from streams,
lakes, and oceans and describes flood hazard
at proposed building sites. It can be used as a
basis for planning flood plain use, for flood
emergency preparedness planning, for
hurricane evacuation and preparedness
planning, for assistance in developing flood
plain regulations, for setting elevations for
flood proofing, and implementing flood
proofing measures, and for indicating areas to
be acquired for open space. Activities also
include interpretation of technical information
and related planning assistance and guidance
toward prudent use of flood plains. Services
are available to States and local governments
without charge, but within annual funding
limitations on request. Services are available
to Federal agencies on a fully reimbursable
basis. Services are available to the private
sector on a pay first basis.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Attn: CECW-
PF, Washington, DC 20314-1000. Telephone:
(202) 761-0169

Emergency Operations Flood Response and Post
Flood Response (CFDA 12.103)

To provide emergency flood response and post flood
response assistance as required to supplement State and
local efforts and capabilities in time of flood or coastal
storm.

USES AND USE RESTRICTIONS
Emergency assistance is provided in all
phases of flood response and post flood
response to supplement State and local
efforts. State and local governments must use
their own resources to the maximum extent
feasible, usually including the furnishing of
common labor. No specific restrictions are
placed on such assistance.

Commander, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
Attn: CECW-OE, Washington, DC 20314-
1000. Telephone: (202) 272-0251
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

www.defenselink.mil
GRANT/LOAN

(215) 737 4006

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Donations/loans of Obsolete Department of Defense Property
(CFDA 12.700) To donate or lend obsolete combat material to
veterans’ organizations, soldiers’ monument associations, State
museums, incorporated museums, and incorporated
municipalities.

Appropriate Military Department,
Pentagon, Washington, DC 20301 or
contact your local military installation.

Small Business Innovation Research Program (SBIR) and
Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) - fund a billion
dollars each year in early-stage R&D funding to small technology
companies — projects that serve a DoD need and have commercial
applications.

http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/

866-724-7457

Procurement Technical Assistance For Business Firms — To
increase assistance by the DoD for eligible entities furnishing PTA
to business entities, and to assist eligible entities in the payment of
the costs of establishing and carrying out new PTA Programs and
maintaining existing PTA Programs.

http://www.grants.qov/search/search.
do?oppld=13402&mode=VIEW

Planning Assistance to States — To cooperate with any State in
the preparation of comprehensive plans for the development,
utilization and conservation of water and related land resources of
drainage basins located within the boundaries of such State.

http://www.usace.army.mil/business.h
tml

National Security Education Program David L. Boren
Scholarships - (1) To equip Americans with an understanding of
less commonly taught languages and cultures; (2) to build a critical
base of future leaders both in the marketplace and in government
service; (3) to develop a cadre of professionals with more than the
traditional knowledge of language and culture; and (4) to enhance
institutional capacity and increase the number of faculty who can
educate U.S. citizens toward achieving these goals.

http://www.borenawards.org/boren s
cholarship

Basic, Applied, and Advanced Research in Science and
Engineering - (1) Discover new knowledge and gain better
understanding in mathematical, physical, engineering,
environmental, and life sciences, and other fields with good, long-
term potential for contributing to technology for Department of
Defense missions; (2) facilitate transition of research results to
practical application for defense needs; (3) improve linkages
between defense research and the civilian technology and
industrial bases, to promote commercial application of the results
of defense research and commercial availability of technology for
defense needs; (4) foster education of future scientists and
engineers in disciplines critical to defense; and (5) strengthen the
infrastructure for research and related science and engineering
education in those disciplines.

http://www.usace.army.mil/business.h
tml
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

www.ed.gov
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Barry Goldwater Scholarship And Excellence In
Education Foundation - To honor former Senator
Barry Goldwater through the operation of an
education scholarship program, financed by a
permanent trust fund endowment, designed to
encourage outstanding students to pursue careers
in mathematics, the natural sciences, and
engineering.

http://www.act.org/goldwater

Career and Technical Education -- National
Programs - To provide support research,
development, demonstration, dissemination,
evaluation, and assessment activities aimed at
improving the quality and effectiveness of career
and technical education.

http://www.ed.qgov/about/offices/list/ovaefindex.html

Graduate Assistance in Areas of National Need -
To provide fellowships through graduate academic
departments, programs, and units of institutions of
higher education to graduate students of superior
ability who demonstrate financial need for the
purpose of sustaining and enhancing the capacity
for teaching and research in academic areas of
national need, as designated by the Secretary.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsgaann/

Arts in Education - To provide competitive grants
that support the integration of the arts into the
elementary and secondary school curriculum, with
particular focus on improving the academic
achievement of low-income students.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/artsed/index.html

Special Education: Personnel Development to
Improve Services and Results for Children with
Disabilities - (1) To help address State-identified
needs for qualified personnel in special education,
related services, early intervention, and regular
education, to work with children with disabilities; and
(2) ensure that those personnel have the skills and
knowledge that are needed to serve children with
disabilities and that such skills and knowledge are
derived from practices determined to be successful
through research and experience.

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/inde

x.html
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

www.ed.gov
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Special Education: Technical Assistance and
Dissemination to Improve Services and Results
for Children with Disabilities - To promote academic
achievement and improve results for children with
disabilities by supporting technical assistance,
supporting model demonstration projects,
dissemination useful information, and implementating
activities that are supported by scientifically based
research.

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/ind
ex.html

Special Education: Technology and Media
Services for Individuals with Disabilities - To (1)
improve results for children with disabilities promoting:
the development, demonstration and use of
technology; (2) support educational media service
activities designed to be of educational value in the
classroom setting to children with disabilities; and (3)
provide support for captioning and video description
that is appropriate for use in the classroom setting.

http://www.ed.qov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/ind
ex.html

Federal Work-Study Program - To provide part-time
employment to eligible postsecondary students to help
meet educational expenses and encourage students
receiving program assistance to participate in
community service activities.

http://ifap@ed.qgov

International Research and Studies - To improve
foreign language, area, and other international studies
training through support of research, studies,
experimentation, development of specialized
instructional materials, and the publication of
specialized materials developed as a result of
research conducted under this program.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsirs/

Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary
Education - To provide assistance for innovative
programs that improve access to and the quality of
postsecondary education

http://www.ed.gov/programs/fipsecomp/
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

www.ed.gov
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Business and International Education Projects
- To promote innovation and improvement in
international business education curricula at
institutions of higher education (IHEs) and
promote linkages between IHEs and the business
community.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsbie/

Javits Fellowships - To provide fellowships for
graduate study in the arts, humanities, and social
sciences to individuals of superior ability selected
on the basis of demonstrated achievement,
financial need, and exceptional promise.
Fellowships are awarded to students intending to
pursue a doctoral degree and may be awarded to
students pursuing a master's degree in those
fields in which the master's degree is commonly
accepted as the terminal degree.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsjavits/

Byrd Honors Scholarships - To provide
scholarships to support postsecondary education
to outstanding high school seniors who show
promise of continued academic achievement in an
effort to recognize and promote student
excellence and achievement.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iduesbyrd/

Federal Direct Student Loans - To provide loan
capital directly from the Federal government
(rather than through private lenders) to vocational,
undergraduate, and graduate postsecondary
school students and their parents.

http://www.ifap.ed.qov/

Charter Schools - The program supports the
planning, development, and initial implementation
of charter schools and the dissemination of
information on charter schools. Charter schools
provide enhanced parental choice and are exempt
from many statutory and regulatory requirements.
In exchange for this increased flexibility, charter
schools establish plans to improve student
academic achievement and to stimulate the
creativity and commitment of teachers, parents,
and the public.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/charter/index.html

Federal Grant & Resource Directory

175

SHIDNHIOV »® SINANWLYVdId TVIdiadd



FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

www.ed.gov
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Literacy through School Libraries - To
provide students with increased access to up-
to- date school library materials, a well-
equipped technologically advanced school
library media center, and well-trained,
professionally certified school library media
specialists to improve literacy skills and
achievement of students.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/Isl/index.html

Transition to Teaching - To recruit and retrain
highly qualified midcareer professionals
(including highly qualified paraprofessionals)
and recent graduates of institutions of higher
education, as teachers in high-need schools,
including recruiting teachers through alternative
routes to teacher certification; and to
encourage the development and expansion of
alternative routes to certification under state-
approved programs that enable individuals to
be eligible for teacher certification within a
reduced period of time, relying on the
experience, expertise, and academic
qualifications of an individual or other factors in
lieu of traditional course work in the field of
education.

http://www.ed.qov/programs/transitionteach/index.html

Teach for America: Transitional Grants and
Loans - Grants and loans are awarded at
the beginning of the summer institute and
may be used to reimburse travel costs to
the summer institute and regional
inductions. Applicants can also use
transitional awards to pay for personal and
moving expenses (e.g., deposits on
apartments) and necessary coursework,
testing, and district processing fees.

http://www.teachforamerica.org/corps/

Teaching American History Grant - The
goal of the program is to support programs
that raise student achievement by
improving teachers' knowledge,
understanding, and appreciation of
American history.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/teachinghistory/index.html
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES

www.hhs.gov
202-619-0257

Grant info: http://www.hhs.gov/grants/index.shtml &
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do?mode=AGENCYSEARCH&agency=HHS

The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) is the Federal government’s principal agency
for protecting the health of Americans and providing essential human services nationally and
internationally, especially for those who are least able to help themselves. In support of its mission, HHS
awards grants for more than 300 programs and has a budget of $250 billion, making it the largest grant-
awarding agency in the Federal government. GrantsNet (http://www.hhs.gov/grantsnet/) is designed to

help the public navigate through the department’s multiple websites that provide information about grants.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY

www.dhs.gov

(215) 931 5608 or (800) 368 6498

Grants info: http://www.dhs.qov/xopnbiz/grants/ or
http://www.dhs.gov/xgovt/grants/states/pennsylvania.shtm or
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/grants_programs.htm

(see FEMA or Dept. of Justice for additional grant information)

GRANT/LOAN DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

The Department of Homeland Security enhances | The Office of Grants and Training, a component of the
the ability of states, local and fribal jurisdictions, | Preparedness Directorate, as part of its mission,
and other regional authorities in the preparation, | oversees the distribution of these grants. For more

prevention, and response to terrorist attacks and | information on these and other grants contact the Office

other disasters, by distributing grant funds. of Grants and Training.

Localities can use grants for planning, 810 Seventh Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20531
equipment, training and exercise needs. These | G&T Centralized Scheduling and Information
grants include, but are not limited to areas of Desk (CSID), 1(800) 368-6498, 8 a.m.

* Port Security to 7 p.m. EST, Monday-Friday,
+ Critical Infrastructure Protection Fax: (202) 786-9920
* Regional and Local Mass Transit Systems Questions or Comments: askcsid@dhs.gov79

+ Equipment and Training for First Responders
* Homeland Security Grants

FY 2009 Urban Areas Security Initiative 800-462-7585

Nonprofit Security Grant Program (UASI- Previous year deadline of May 1, 2008
NSGP) - provides funding support for target-
hardening activities to nonprofit organizations
that are at high risk of terrorist attack and are
Urban Areas.
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND

SECURITY

www.dhs.gov
(215) 931 5608 or (800) 368 6498
Grants info: http://www.dhs.qov/xopnbiz/grants/ or

http://www.dhs.gov/xgovt/grants/states/pennsylvania.shtm or

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/grants_programs.htm

(see FEMA or Dept. of Justice for additional grant information)

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Commercial Equipment Direct Assistance
Program (CEDAP) - helps meet the equipment
needs of smaller jurisdictions by providing
communications interoperability, information
sharing, chemical detection, sensors, personal
protective equipment, technology, and training in
using the equipment, devices, and technology.
Eligible applicants include law enforcement
agencies, fire, and other emergency responders
who demonstrate that the equipment will be
used to improve their ability and capacity to
respond to a major critical incident or work with
other first responders. Awardees must not have
received equipment/funding under the Urban
Areas Security Initiative or the Assistance to
Firefighters Grants program for which the Award
Date is October 1, 2005 or later. Awardees that
have received grant assistance from FEMA
under FEMA's Interoperable Communications
Equipment (ICE) program are not eligible for
interoperable communications equipment under
CEDAP. Organizations must submit applications
through the Responder Knowledge Base (RKB)
website at www.rkb.us.

For more information about CEDAP, including a

detailed equipment catalog and application information,

please visit the Responder Knowledge Base
(https://www.rkb.us/) (703-641-2078) or contact the

Centralized Scheduling and Information Desk at 1-800-

368-6498 or askcsid@dhs.qov
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY

www.dhs.gov

(215) 931 5608 or (800) 368 6498

Grants info: hitp://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/grants/ or
http://www.dhs.gov/xgovt/grants/states/pennsylvania.shtm or
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/grants_programs.htm

(see FEMA or Dept. of Justice for additional grant information)

GRANT/LOAN DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS
Ploughshares Fund Grants - to support http.//www.ploughshares.org/grants.php
initiatives aimed at preventing the spread and

use of nuclear weapons and toward their 415.775.2244

eventual elimination. We also support efforts to
prevent conflicts that could lead to the use
nuclear weapons and to promote conflict
prevention as a necessary approach to stability.
With the more than $4 million contributed
annually by individuals all over the country,
Ploughshares Fund invests in a wide range of
innovative and practical programs, from scientific
research to media, to behind-the-scenes
dialogue, to grassroots organizing and even
lobbying.

FY 2009 Homeland Security Grant Program - | http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/hsgp/index.shtm
A core mission of the Department of Homeland
Security (DHS) is to enhance the ability of State, | 800-462-7585
local, and tribal governments to prepare,
prevent, respond to, and recover from terrorist
attacks and other disasters. The Homeland
Security Grant Program (HSGP) is a primary
funding mechanism for building and sustaining
national preparedness capabilities
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

www.hud.gov
Grants info www.hud.gov/grants/index.cfm

(215) 656 0500
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Brownfield Economic Development
Initiative is designed to help local
governments redevelop brownsfields,
defined in this NOFA as abandoned,
idled, or underutilized real property,
including industrial and commercial
facilities, where expansion or
redevelopment is complicated by the
presence or potential presence of
environmental contamination.

Previous deadline: December 28, 2008

David Kaminsky, Economic Development Specialist, Office of
Economic Development, Community Planning and
Development, 451 7th Street, SW., Washington, DC 20410.
Telephone: (202) 708-3484, extension 4612 e-mail:
david_kaminsky@hud.gov.

Capacity Building for Community
Development and Affordable
Housing (CFDA 14.252) The purpose
of the Capacity Building program is to
enhance the technical and
administrative capabilities of community
development corporations (CDCs) and
CHDOs to carry out community
development and affordable housing
activities.

Latest deadline: January 11, 2008

For Assistance. Applicants may
contact Karen E. Daly at (202) 708-1817
(this is not a toll-free number)

Mortgage Insurance: Homes - HUD
insures lenders against loss on
mortgage loans. These loans may be
used to finance the purchase of
proposed, under construction, or
existing one-to- four-family housing, as
well as to refinance indebtedness on
existing housing.

http://www.hud.qov/offices/hsa/sth/ins/singlefamily.cfm

Mortgage Insurance: Rental Housing
- Insures lenders against the loss on
mortgage defaults.

http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsa/hsgmulti.cfm

Community Development Block
Grants/Brownfields Economic
Development Initiative - To return
Brownfield's to productive economic use
by assisting units of general local
government in carrying out economic
development projects on contaminated
land or buildings.

http://www.hud.qov/offices/cpd/economicdevelopment/programs/
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

www.hud.gov
Grants info www.hud.gov/grants/index.cfm

(215) 656 0500
GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Good Neighbor Next Door Sales http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsg/sth/reo/goodn/gnndabot.cfm

Program - To improve the quality of life
in distressed urban communities. This is
to be accomplished by encouraging law
enforcement officers, teachers, and
firefighters/femergency medical
technicians, and pre-Kindergarten
Teachers whose daily responsibilities
and duties represent a nexus to the
needsof the community, to purchase
and live in homes in these communities.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

The Gang Resistance Education And Training
(G.R.E.A.T.) Program (42 U.S.C. § 13921) A school-
based, law enforcement officer-instructed classroom
curriculum administered by the Office of Justice
Programs’ Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) in
cooperation with the Department of Justice’s (DOJ'’s)
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(ATF). The program's primary objective is prevention
and is intended as an immunization against
delinquency, youth violence, and gang membership.
G.R.E.A.T. lessons focus on providing life skills to
students to help them avoid engaging in delinquent
behavior and violence to solve problems.

http://www.great-online.org/

Previous year application deadline of December
13, 2008

Bureau of Justice Assistance (202) 616-6500

Regional G.R.E.A.T. Office
Philadelphia Police Department
Community Relations Unit

1328 Race Street - 2nd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19107
215-686-1477

Supervisor - Sgt. Steve Naughton
Cpl. Karen Preston

Person of Contact; David Adams
TEL (202) 514-5309
E-mail David.Adams@usdoj.gov
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program (42 U.S.C.
3797u(a)) Provides resources to state, local, and tribal
governments and state and local courts to establish or
enhance adult drug courts and systems for nonviolent

substance-abusing offenders.

http://www.oip.usdoj.qov/BJA/grant/08DrugCour
tsSol.pdf

Latest deadline: January 10, 2008

Applicants are limited to states, state and local
courts, counties, units of local government, and
Indian tribal governments, acting directly or
through other public or private entities

For assistance with the requirements of this
solicitation, contact Eunice Pierre at 202-514-
1473 or Eunice.Pierre@usdoj.qov.

Weed and Seed Communities Competitive Program
-Administered by the Office of Justice Programs,
Community Capacity Development Office (CCDO). This
program furthers the Department’s mission to prevent,
control, and reduce violent crime, drug abuse, and gang
activity. The Weed and Seed initiative comprises a
community-based, comprehensive multi-agency
approach to law enforcement, crime prevention, and
neighborhood restoration. It is designed for designated
areas with persistent high levels of serious violent crime
(Part ) and corresponding social problems.

Eligibility: Applications will ONLY be accepted
from local, state, or tribal governments or
nonprofit organizations in communities with
persistent high levels of serious violent crime
(Part I) pursuant to this guide that have not
previously received Weed and Seed Official
Recognition (OR); and that do not include areas
from or share any boundaries (in whole or in
part) with a previously recognized Weed and
Seed site.

For assistance with the requirements of this
solicitation, contact CCDO at 202-616-1152.
This application must be submitted through
www.grants.gov.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

W.E.B. Du Bois Fellowship Program 2008 -The
National Institute of Justice (NIJ) is the research,
development, and evaluation agency of the U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ) and a component of the
Office of Justice Programs (OJP). NIJ provides
objective, independent, evidence-based knowledge and
tools to enhance the administration of justice and public
safety. NIJ solicits proposals to inform its search for the
knowledge and tools to guide policy and practice.

The W.E.B. Du Bois Fellowship Program seeks to
advance knowledge regarding the confluence of crime,
justice, and culture in various societal contexts. The
Fellowship places particular emphasis on crime,
violence, and the administration of justice in diverse
cultural contexts within the United States.

http://www.ncjrs.qgov/pdffiles 1/nij/sl000793.pdf

Latest Deadline: February 1, 2008 11:59 pm

Eligibility: In general, NIJ is authorized to make
grants to, or enter into contracts or cooperative
agreements with, States (including territories),
local governments, nonprofit organizations,
profit organizations, institutions of higher
education, and certain qualified individuals.

For assistance with the requirements of this
solicitation, contact Patrick Clark, Program
Manager, 202-353-9482,
Patrick.Clark@usdoj.gov.

FY 2008 Victim Assistance Fellowship Program

-A competitive program that will award three grants of
$75,000-$125,000 to individuals to provide direct
operational assistance to crime victim organizations and
agencies; design and develop innovative initiatives;
develop and deliver training programs; and assist with
evaluation and capacity building efforts. Fellowships
specifically address sexual assault, human trafficking,
public awareness, field outreach, and victims' rights
enforcement.

Latest deadline: January 10, 2008 by 8:00 p.m.
EST

Eligibility: Applicants must be individuals who
demonstrate the financial and organizational
capacity to manage this cooperative agreement.
Applicants must demonstrate a unique
capability and strong desire to reach and serve
victims of crime through activities that are
national in scope.

For assistance with the requirements of this
solicitation, contact Joye Frost, Director,
Program Development and Dissemination
Division, at 202-305-1715 or
joye.frost@usdoj.gov.
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Helping Outreach Programs to Expand
(http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/fund/expandingoutreach/w

elcome.html) - The U.S. Department of Justice, Office of
Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime will
provide up to $10,000 each to grassroots community-
and faith-based victim service organizations and
coalitions to help them improve their outreach and
services to crime victims, through support of program
development, networking, coalition building, and service
delivery. Funds may be used to develop program
literature, train advocates, produce a newsletter, support
victim outreach efforts, and recruit volunteers.

No deadline. Contingent upon funding
availability.

Office for Victims of Crime
Tel.: 202-307-5983

Fax: 202-514-6383 and
202-305-2440

Please send requests to:
HOPE Program Manager
Office for Victims of Crime
810 Seventh Street NW.
Washington, DC 20531

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) allows states and
local governments to support a broad range of activities
to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal
justice system.

http://www.ojp.usdoj.qov/BJA/grant/jag.html

Previous year application deadline July 8, 2008.
For assistance with the requirements of this
solicitation, contact Eileen Garry, Deputy
Director for Programs

TEL (202) 307-6226

E-mail eileen.garry@usdoj.gov.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Office of Violence Against Women (OVW) grants -A
series of grants designed to protect women from
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and
stalking. Programs include:

o Abuse in Later Life Program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/ElderAbuse2002progr
ambrief.htm

e Campus Grant Program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/icampus desc.htm

* Disability Grant Program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/WomenwithDisabilitie
sBrief2002.htm

e Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and
Enforcement of Protection Orders
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/arrest grant desc.ht
m

* Legal Assistance for Victims Grant Program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/lav_grant desc.htm

e Services Training Officers and Prosecutors
(STOP) Grant Program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/stop grant desc.htm

» Supervised Visitation Grant program
http.//www.ovw.usdoj.gov/safehaven_desc.him

» Transitional housing grant program
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/thousing grant desc.
htm

http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov

Office on Violence Against Women (OVW)
800 K Street, N.W., Suite 920
Washington, D.C. 20530

TEL (202)307-6026

FAX (202) 307-3911

Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program
- Increases public safety by facilitating collaboration
among the criminal justice, juvenile justice, mental
health treatment, and substance abuse systems to
increase access to treatment for this unique group of
offenders

http://www.oip.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/JMHCprogr
am.htm|

Previous year application deadline May 6, 2008.

All applications were received through
grants.gov.

Person of contact: Ruby Qazilbash
TEL (202) 305-6982
E-mail Ruby.Qazilbash@usdoj.gov
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

www.usdoj.qov
(215) 597 2344

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Protect Safe Neighborhoods (PSN)

- A comprehensive, strategic approach to reducing gun
crime in America. By linking together federal, state, and
local law enforcement, prosecutors, and community
leaders, PSN provides a multifaceted approach to
deterring and punishing gun crime.

http://www.psn.qgov/

Previous year application deadline March 13,
2008

Person of contact: Jonathan Faley
TEL (202) 514-2350
E-mail Jonathan.Faley@usdoj.gov

Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS)
grants funds programs aimed at reducing crime.
Specific grants chance with each fiscal year with the
exception of the Secure Our Schools (SOS) Program.
Programs in 2008 inculde:

e Secure Our Schools (SOS) provides funds to
law enforcement agencies to partner with
schools for the purchase of safety equipment,
staff and student training, and other security
improvements. Previous year application
deadline June 13, 2008.
http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?ltem=24
O#tsos

e Methamphetamine Initiative provides funds to
implement community policing responses to
problems of crime and disorder related to
Methamphetamine production, distribution and
use. Previous year application deadline June
20, 2008

e COPS Technology Program provides funds to
enhance public safety through technology.
Previous year application deadline June 27,
2008.

¢ Child Sexual Predator Program Provides
funds to locate, arrest and prosecute child
sexual predators and exploiters. Previous
application deadline July 1, 2008.

hitp://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Default.asp?ltem=34

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
1100 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

TEL (800) 421-6770

E-mail AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

www.doleta.gov
Grants info: http://www.doleta.gov/grants/find grants.cfm

GRANT/LOAN DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Susan Harwood Training Grant Program -
Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)
awards grants to nonprofit organizations to provide
training and education programs for employers and
employees on the recognition, avoidance, and prevention
of safety and health hazards in their workplaces.

http://www.osha.qov/dcsp/ote/sharwood.ht
mi#Applying

Delaware Valley Innovation Network (DVIN) - holds a
grant to accelerate the transformation of the life science
industry that includes biotechnology, pharmaceuticals,
medical devices, associated research and development
activities, and supporting infrastructure, in the 14-county
tri-state region into an internationally recognized center for
excellence. DVIN will expend and attract resources to
support research, industry and human capital
development.

http://www.delawarevalleyinnovationnetwor
k.com/dvin/quidelinesannouncement.htm

Monica Harris at 215-496-8167 or
mharris@ipphila.com

Local Young Offender Planning Grants, State/Local
Juvenile Offender Implementation Grants, and an
Intermediary Juvenile Reentry Grant (SGA/DFA PY 08-
09) - The Employment and Training Administration
announces the availability of $17.3 million for Young
Offender Grants. The grants will be awarded through a
competitive process for three categories of projects—(1)
Young Offender Planning Grants to be awarded to local
governments; (2) Juvenile Offender Implementation
Grants to be awarded to state/local government
partnerships; and (3) a Juvenile Offender Reentry Grant
to be awarded to an organization with experience
conducting demonstrations in multiple cities. The goal of
the planning grants is to allow selected localities to
develop comprehensive blueprints for serving both
juvenile and young adult offenders returning from
correctional facilities.

http://www.doleta.gov/grants/find grants.cf
m
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

www.doleta.gov
Grants info: hitp://www.doleta.gov/grants/find grants.cfm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Community-Based Job Training Grants SGA/DFA
PY 08-02 - The Employment and Training
Administration (ETA), U.S. Department of Labor (DOL),
announces the availability of approximately $125
million in grant funds for Community-Based Job
Training Grants. Community-Based Job Training
Grants will be awarded through a competitive process
to support workforce training for high-growth/high-
demand industries through the national system of
community and technical colleges.

http://www.doleta.qov/grants/find grants.cfm

Solicitation for Grant Applications (SGA) to Fund
Demonstration Projects Targeting Dislocated
Workers - (SGA/DFA PY 07-10) - The U.S.
Department of Labor (DOL), Employment and Training
Administration (ETA) announces the availability of
approximately $20 million to fund grants to State
Workforce Agencies (SWAs) for demonstration projects
targeting Workforce Investment Act (WIA) dislocated
workers. This solicitation provides SWAs with the
option to choose from four categories under which
applicants can submit a single grant application.
Entrepreneurship Opportunities for Dislocated
Workers, programs will help individuals launch small
businesses, Getting Ahead of the Curve: Raising
Educational/Skill Levels

of Workers in Declining Industries, Innovative Adult
Learning Models for Dislocated Workers, projects will
identify new and innovative ways to train unemployed
workers, Preventing Dislocations of TANF Recipients
Moving Into

Entry Level Jobs Subject to Economic Churn.

http://www.doleta.qov/grants/find grants.cfm

YouthBuild Grants provides disadvantaged youth
with: the education and employment skills necessary to
achieve economic self-sufficiency in occupations in
high demand and postsecondary education and
training opportunities; opportunities for meaningful
work and service to their communities; and
opportunities to develop employment and leadership
skills and a commitment to community development

among youth in low-income communities.

http://www.doleta.gov/grants/pdf/SGA-DFA-
PY-08-07 YouthBuild.pdf

Deadline January 15, 2009
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

www.doleta.gov
Grants info: http://www.doleta.gov/grants/find grants.cfm

GRANT/LOAN DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Young Parents Demonstration Program (YPDP) http://www.doleta.gov/grants/pdf/SGA_DFA P
SGA/DFA PY 08-08 he Young Parents Demonstration | YO808.pdf

program is to provide educational and occupational
skills training leading to family economic self-
sufficiency to both mothers and fathers, and expectant | Previous year application deadline November
mothers ages 16 to 24. Projects funded will be 17, 2008

encouraged to serve young parents in high-risk
categories, including those who are court-involved, in
the child welfare or foster care system, homeless, or
victims of child abuse.

Transition Assistance Program - To provide http://www.dol.gov/dol/vets
employment instruction, information and assistance to
separating and retiring military personnel and their
spouses through domestic and overseas installations
and or facilities by offering job search and other related
services.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE

www.dos.gov
202-647-4000

Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs
Grants info: http://exchanges.state.gov/education/rfaps/menu.htm

Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
http.//www .state.gov/g/drl/p/c23187 .htm

The State Department's Bureau of Democracy, Human | For questions related to proposal submissions,
Rights and Labor (DRL) awards the vast majority of its | please contact Vitessa Del Prete at 202-261-
program funds through open competition. DRL 8030 or delpreteva@state.gov, or Matt
publishes Requests for Statements of Interest (RSOls) | Steinhelfer at 202-261-8018 or

and Requests for Proposals (RFPs) on www.grants.gov | steinhelfermd@state.qgov.

and on the DRL website. RSOls and RFPs are usually
tailored to include specific target countries, themes and
review criteria. On occasion when a very specific need
or timeframe dictates, DRL may issue a limited source
solicitation to qualified organizations with the required
expertise and experience. Organizations may submit
unsolicited proposals for countries or themes that are
not covered in DRL's RSOls or RFPs, but please note
that these proposals are considered on case-by-case
basis as time, funding and priorities permit.
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

www.doi.gov
(717) 782 4036

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

American Battlefield Protection (CFDA 15.926)
http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/abpp/
http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/abpp/funding.htm
http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/abpp/LWCFAcquisitionGrants.ht
m

Promote the protection and preservation of battlefield lands on
American soil by funding non-acquisition preservation methods
such as planning, education, survey and inventory.

Contact: kristen mcmasters@nps.qov
or paul_hawke@nps.gov

Private Stewardship Grants Program (CFDA 15.632)
http://lwww.fws.gov/endangered/grants/private_stewardship/inde
x.html

Private landowners, individually or as a group, are encouraged
to submit project proposals for their properties. Additionally,
individuals or groups (for example land conservancies,
community organizations, or conservation organizations)
working with private landowners on conservation efforts are also
encouraged to submit project proposals provided they identify
specific landowners who have confirmed their intent to
participate on the project or provide other evidence in the project
proposal to demonstrate landowner participation will occur. In
order to receive funding, projects will need to ensure that
landowners are willing to allow the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
access to the project area in order to check on its progress when
necessary. State government agencies are not eligible to receive
PSGP funding (including as a subrecipient). State agencies are
encouraged to assist landowners in developing Private
Stewardship Grants Program project proposals, to provide cost
share when feasible, or to participate in other ways on project
implementation. However, State agencies are not eligible to
apply for PSGP funding directly. Other non-Federal government
entities or affiliate, including Counties or other local governments
or State-supported universities, are eligible to apply for PSGP
funding in order to assist private landowners in planning and
implementing a project. As with other groups that apply on
behalf of the private landowners, they must identify specific
private landowners who have confirmed their intent to participate
on the project or provide other evidence in the project proposal
to demonstrate that private landowner participation will occur.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Division of Consultation, Habitat
Conservation Planning, Recovery and
State Grants

4401 N. Fairfax Drive, Room 420
Arlington, VA 22203

703-358-2061
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www.doi.gov
(717) 782 4036

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Grant Programs for a Local Government
http://www.fws.gov/grants/local.html

1-800-344-WILD

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Grant Programs for a Conservation Organization
http://www.fws.gov/grants/conserve.html

1-800-344-WILD

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Grant Programs for Public or Private Groups or
Individuals

http://www.fws .gov/grants/conserve.html

1-800-344-WILD

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240

Save America’s Treasures - To provide matching
grants for preservation and/or conservation work on
nationally significant intellectual and cultural artifacts
and nationally significant historic structures and sites.
Intellectual and cultural artifacts include artifacts,
collections, documents, sculpture and works of art.

http://www.nps.qgov/history/hps/treasures/

Outdoor Recreation Acquisition, Development and
Planning - To provide financial assistance to the States
and their political subdivisions for the preparation of
Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plans
(SCORPs) and acquisition and development of outdoor
recreation areas and facilities for the general public, to
meet current and future needs. Grants may be used for
a wide range of outdoor recreation projects, such as
picnic areas, inner city parks, campgrounds, tennis
courts, boat launching ramps, bike trails, outdoor
swimming pools, and support facilities such as roads,
water supply, etc. Facilities must be open to the general
public and not limited to special groups

http://www.nps.gov/lwcf

Historic Preservation Services — Grant programs
available to non-profit organizations to fund historic
preservation planning and building rehabilitation
projects, public and educational programs,
organizational planning and development, collections
management, and general operating support.

www.artsnet.org/phmc

Scott Doyle, Chief

717-783-6012

Stephanie Byrd, Clerical Assistant
717-214-7158
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASUREY

“‘Contrary to the impression of many people, the Treasury Department generally does not administer any
financial assistance, loan, or loan guarantee programs to individuals or businesses nor does
Congress set aside any monies for grants to start and/or expand a small business.”

(http://fms treas.qov/fag/grants.html)

New Markets Tax Credit program New Markets Tax Credit Support Line
http://www.cdfifund.gov/iwhat we_do/programs_id.asp? | Phone: (202) 622-6355

programID=5

The New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) Program permits
taxpayers to receive a credit against Federal income
taxes for making qualified equity investments in
designated Community Development Entities (CDEs).

To qualify as a CDE, an organization must:

 be a domestic corporation or partnership at the time
of the certification application;

» demonstrate a primary a mission of serving, or
providing investment capital for, low-income
communities or low-income persons; and

 maintain accountability to residents of low-income
communities through representation on a governing
board of or advisory board to the entity.

Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) matching grant.program.office@irs.gov
grant program - a one-year matching grant program in
consultation with the Taxpayer Advocate Service which | http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=18442
offers free tax help for low-to-moderate income 5.00.html

individuals for tax return preparation.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

www.dot.gov
(215) 656 7100

www.dot.gov/Government_Services.htm
GRANT/LOAN DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

FAA Open Solicitation Deadline: January 1, 2012
http://www.tc.faa.gov/logistics/grants/
The FAA is soliciting proposals for research grants and GRANT ANALYST
cooperative agreements to pursue the long-term and short-term | Deanna Super
technical needs of civil aviation. Work performed through these | (609) 485-4424
proposals will also help to further objectives set forth in the FAA

flight plan and the next generation air transportation system GRANT ASSISTANT
integrated plan. Nicole Saiauskie
(609) 485-4781
192 Federal Grant & Resource Directory




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

www.dot.gov
(215) 656 7100

www.dot.gov/Government_Services.htm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Broad Agency Announcement for Demonstration Projects
and Technology Advancements for Railroad Research and
Development Program

This Broad Agency Announcement solicits proposals from
private industry, non-profit organizations, states and local
governments for projects addressing the adoption and
application of new technology in railroad services which are a
key focus in the Federal Railroad Administration's (FRA)
research and development program. A negotiated cooperative
agreement may result from an accepted proposal/application.
Cost-sharing is preferred, but not mandatory. This is an
unrestricted solicitation for demonstrations of various
technologies or techniques related to the following areas: (1)
grade crossing hazard mitigation system; (2) positive train
control (PTC); (3) wireless communication system; (4) train
tracking system; (5) risk assessment and hazard analysis; (6)
PTC/communications enabling projects. The area of advanced
train control and dispatching systems, such as PTC, is of
particular interest. PTC uses microprocessors, advanced
navigation and tracking systems, and wireless technology to
interconnect the various segments of railroad operations to
virtually eliminate train to frain collisions and over-speed
derailments, as well as to provide roadway worker protection.
Technologies most likely to facilitate the improvement of
railroad services are those which will (1) improve safety by
reducing human and technology failures; (2) bring about capital
cost reductions and economy in producing equipment and
facilities; (3) reduce operating costs of rail service by providing
more efficient operations; (4) improve the reliability of
equipment and infrastructure components by reducing failures
and/or reducing false failure detections; (5) enhance the
revenue-generating capability of high-speed operations by
attracting greater ridership by reducing trip times, upgrading
customer service quality, increasing reliability, or improving on
time performance; and/or (6) enhance the social benefits and/or
environmental aspects of high-speed rail.

September 30, 2008

Those interested strongly encouraged to
first call the primary technical point of
contact, Mr. Terry Tse (Tel: 202/493-
6335, Fax: 202/493-6333,

Email: terry.tse@dot.gov) to discuss the
prospective idea, its potential
responsiveness to the

BAA and potential for FRA interest.
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

United States Department of Transportation

www.dot.gov
(215) 656 7100

www.dot.gov/Government_Services.htm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Dwight D. Eisenhower Graduate Fellowship Program
(GRAD) http://lwww.fhwa.dot.gov/opd/2008 grad app.htm
provides funding for the pursuit of Master's Degrees or
Doctorates in transportation related fields. The program
objective is to attract qualified students to the fields of
transportation education and research, and advance
transportation workforce development. The Program is
intended to help upgrade the scope of knowledge of the entire
transportation community in the United States and
encompasses all modes of transportation.

(Other educational opportunities can be found at
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/opd/universitygrants.htm#GAMTTEP)

Most recent deadline: February 15, 2008

Ms. Gwen Sutton, Program Manager,
Universities & Grants Programs
Office of Professional and Corporate
Development, HPC-32

4600 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 800
Arlington , VA 22203

TEL: (703) 235-0538
FAX: (703) 2350593

Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness
http://hazmat.dot.gov/training/state/hmep/hmep.htm

The purpose of the program is to increase the number of
hazardous materials training instructors, thereby increasing
the number of training instructors available to conduct
hazardous materials responder training programs for
individuals with statutory responsibility to respond to
hazardous materials accidents and incidents

Previous year application deadline of
August 8, 2008

If you have any questions, or would like
additional information regarding the
HMEP grant program, please contact
the Grants Manager, Charles Rogoff on
(202) 366-0001 or the Grants Specialist
Windy Hamilton (202) 366-8007.

Recreational Trails Program - To provide funds to the
States to develop and maintain recreational trails and trail-
related facilities for both nonmotorized and motorized
recreational trail uses.

hitp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/rec
trails/

High Speed Ground Transportation_Next Generation High
Speed Rail Program - To stimulate the implementation of
High Speed Passenger Rail Systems.

hitp://www.fra.dot.gov/

Railroad Research and Development - To foster long-range
enhancement of the Federal Railroad Administration's
program of research in support of rail safety by developing
cooperative research relationships between the Administration
and university organizations.

hitp://www.fra.dot.gov/

Clean Fuels - To assist in financing the acquisition of clean
fuel buses and related facilities for agencies providing public
transportation and operating in an urbanized area designated
as a non-attainment or maintenance area for ozone or carbon
monoxide.

http://www.fra.dot.gov/
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United States Department of Transportation

www.dot.gov
(215) 656 7100

www.dot.gov/Government_Services.htm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

University Transportation Centers Program - To provide
grants to nonprofit institutions of higher learning for the
purpose of establishing and operating university fransportation
centers that conduct research, education, and technology
transfer programs addressing regional and national
transportation issues.

hitp://utc.dot.gov/

Job Access: Reverse Commute - To provide grants to local
governments, nonprofit organizations, and designated
recipients of Federal transit funding to develop transportation
services to connect welfare recipients and low- income
persons to employment and support services. Job Access
grants will be to finance planning, capital and operating cost of
projects. The Reverse Commute grants will assist in funding
the costs associated with adding reverse commute bus, train,
carpool or service from urban areas, urban, rural and other
suburban locations to suburban work places.

hitp://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/gra
nts_financing_3550.html

Bus and Bus Facilities - provides capital assistance for new
and replacement buses and related equipment and facilities.

hitp://www.fta.dot.gov/funding/grants/gra
nts_financing_3557.html

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN'’S

AFFAIRS

See: PA Department of Military and Veterans Affairs. http://www.milvet.state.pa.us/DMVA/
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY

Grant info: http://www.epa.gov/epahome/grants.htm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Funding and Financing for Brownfields existing facilities
where redevelopment is complicated by real or perceived
contamination. Due to budget limitations, no entity may apply
for more than $700,000 in assessment funding. The
performance period for these grants is two years

http://www epa.gov/swerosps/bf/mmatters.ht
m

Due to budget limitations, no entity may apply
for more than $700,000 in assessment
funding. The performance period for these
grants is two years

Previous year application deadline of
November 14, 2008, for Brownfield
assessment, Revolving loan fund, and
cleanup grants.

Previous year application deadline of
October 15, 2008 5:00 pm, for training grants

Environmental justice grant programs provides financial
assistance to eligible organizations to build collaborative
partnerships, to identify the local environmental and/or public
health issues, and to envision solutions and empower the
community through education, training, and outreach.

http://www.epa.gov/Compliance/environmentaljusti
ce/grants/index.html

US EPA, REGION 3

Reginald Harris

1650 Arch St. (MC-3ECOOQ)

Philadelphia, PA 19103

E-mail: harris.reggie@epa.gov

TEL: (215) 814-2988

FAX: (215)-814-2905

National Center for Environmental Research - runs
competitions for STAR grants, undergraduate fellowships,
research contracts under the Small Business Innovative

Research Program, and other research assistance programs.

http://es.epa.gov/ncer/

Environmental Education Grants

- The Grants Program sponsored by EPA's Environmental
Education Division (EED), Office of Children's Health
Protection and Environmental Education, supports
environmental education projects that enhance the public's
awareness, knowledge, and skills to help people make
informed decisions that affect environmental quality. EPA
awards grants each year based on funding appropriated by
Congress. Annual funding for the program ranges between
$2 and $3 million. More than 75 percent of the grants
awarded by this program receive less than $15,000.
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY

Grant info: http://www.epa.qgov/epahome/grants.htm

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Mid-Atlantic Diesel Collaborative seeking applications from

eligible entities to collaborate with EPA in studies or

investigation projects in support of EPA's Clean Automotive

Technology Program

http://lwww.dieselmidatlantic.org/diesel/

Previous year application deadline of
December 15, 2008

Fellowships and other student programs Grants,

Fellowships, Research Associateships and the Small

Business Innovative Research (SBIR) Program

http://www.epa.gov/careers/stuopp.html

UNITED STATES SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Please Note that the U.S. Small Business Administration does not offer grants to start or expand small
businesses, though it does offer a wide variety of loan programs. More information about available loans is
available at http://www.sba.gov/services/financialassistance/sbaloantopics/index.html

GRANT/LOAN

DEADLINE/REGULATIONS/CONTACTS

Small Disadvantaged Businesses - To ensure
compliance with the constitutional standards
established by the Supreme Court in Adarand
Contractors, Inc vs. Pena, relative to Federal action
programs that use racial or ethnic criteria as a basis
for decision making.

http://www.sba.gov

Procurement Assistance to Small Businesses -
To assist small business in obtaining a "fair"
share of contracts and subcontracts for Federal
government supplies and services and a "fair"
share of property sold by the government.

http://www.sba.gov

Women's Business Ownership Assistance - To
fund private, nonprofit organizations to assist,
through training and counseling, small business
concerns owned and controlled by women, and to
remove, in so far as possible, the discriminatory
barriers that are encountered by women in
accessing capital and promoting their businesses.

http://www.sba.gov/onlinewbc

WHITE HOUSE OFFICE OF FAITH BASED AND COMMUNITY

BASED INITIATIVES

See the following Departments and Agencies for funding opportunities:

U.S. Department of Education
U.S. Department of Labor
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

U.S. Depart. of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Agriculture

U.S. Agency for International Development
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PRIVATE SOURCES

PRIVATE RESOUCES

Delaware County Community Foundation Sunshine Fund (www.delcocf.org)

To provide one-time financial support to Delaware County residents who are experiencing or
have recently experienced serious financial, domestic, health, or employment problems. The
purpose of the grants is to alleviate the current crisis, enabling the recipient to achieve a longer-
term solution.

150 Radnor Financial Center, Suite E-140, Radnor, PA 19087, 610-565-8353,
delcocf@comcast.net

Women’s Way (http://www.womensway.org/)

The country’s oldest and largest women’s funding federation. Their mission is to raise money
and public awareness to fight for and achieve women’s equality, safety, self-sufficiency and
reproductive freedom through women-centered funding, advocacy and education.

123 S. Broad St., Suite 1399, Philadelphia, PA 19104

Phone: 215-985-3322, Fax: 215-985-3369, Email: info@womensway.org

Delaware County Community Foundation (http://www.delcocf.org/)

Created in 2002 to promote philanthropy by encouraging donors who want to support important
non profit organizations in Delaware County. Their mission is to foster local philanthropy by
assisting donors in fulfilling their charitable objectives through lasting legacies that fund local
causes and that improve the quality of life for residents of Delaware County.

150 Radnor Financial Center, Suite E-140, Radnor, PA 19087

Phone: 610-565-8353, Email: delcocf@comcast.net

Chester County Community Foundation (http://www.chescocf.org/)

The Community Foundation holds over 270 charitable funds in trust for individuals, families,
corporations and nonprofits. In general, application is made to the Community Foundation as a
whole for consideration by each of our separate donor advised funds. They have a small pool of
unrestricted funding at the Foundation, but over 95 % of the grant dollars issued by the
Foundation are granted through the generosity of the donor advised funds.

28 West Market Street, West Chester, PA 19382

(610) 696-8211 — Main; (610) 696-8213 - Fax
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PRIVATE RESOUCES

Montgomery County Community Foundation (http://www.mcfoundationinc.org/)
Eligibility is limited to non-profit, tax-exempt organizations serving the citizens of Montgomery
County.

The Foundation seeks proposals from agencies that enhance the quality of life for individuals,
families, and adults that demonstrate the following: Do not duplicate existing programs and
services; Empower the disadvantaged or underserved; Are collaborative or cooperative in nature;
Have potential to become long-term solutions to existing or emerging social issues; Respect and
embrace the diversity of the Foundation’s service area while working for the overall good of the
community; Directly benefit the citizens of Montgomery County; DETAIL Measurable and
Achievable outcomes; DEMONSTRATE other sources of support, committed and potential;

Are SUSTAINABLE after the funding period.

The Foundation does NOT provide grants for the following through the General Distribution or
the Special Initiatives: State or Federal Government Agencies; Organizations outside of
Montgomery County, unless evidence is presented that their work specifically benefits people in
Montgomery County; Umbrella Funding Organizations for the purposes of re-granting; Support
for religious indoctrination or activities; Hospitals; Endowments; Capital
Campaigns/improvements; Deficit financing; Individuals; Support for equipment and supplies
except as they are integral to the project budget; Fundraising campaigns and expenses, and/or
fundraising staff; Salary for new staff positions or for individual staff positions except as they are
integral to the project budget; Lobbying, electioneering and activities of political nature;
Activities that have the potential to support terrorism; Political activities of any kind; Ads,
sponsorships, or special events.

Contact: 2 West Lafayette Street, Suite 120, Norristown, PA 19401, 610-313-9836, fax 610-313-
9839, execoffice@mcfoundationinc.org.

Philadelphia Foundation (https://www.philafound.org/)

The Philadelphia Foundation has been committed to improving the quality of life in Bucks,
Chester, Delaware, Montgomery, and Philadelphia counties for 90 years, through funds
established by donors. We work with a variety of nonprofits to improve their organizational
effectiveness through investment in business and management practices that enable organizations
to better meet their missions. With some exceptions, The Philadelphia Foundation will no longer
fund specific programs or projects. Instead, the Foundation will invest in strengthening nonprofit
organizations and providing general operating support.

1234 Market Street, Suite 1800, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Phone: 215-563-6417, Fax: 215-563-6882
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Taylor Community Foundation (http://www.taylorcommfdn.org/)

Serving: Collingdale, Darby Township, Eddystone, Folcroft, Glenolden, Morton, Nether
Providence, Norwood, Prospect Park, Ridley Township, Ridley Park, Rose Valley, Rutledge,
Sharon Hill, Springfield, Swarthmore, Tinicum Township.

Community Service Grants. Awarded to primarily enhance the delivery of services to residents
of the municipalities listed above. Grant requests designed to improve health and wellness and
education are an organizational priority, though grants that improve communities in the
municipalities listed above in other ways will also merit consideration.

Scholarships are available for students who are pursuing a major course of study in allied health
professions which will result in the student, upon graduation, performing work that will enhance
the quality of life for persons in the municipalities listed above. Scholarships will generally be
for one to four years and would cover part of the student's total costs. Scholarship amounts may
vary from one individual to another. Download Applications Online.

Contact: 300 Johnson Avenue, P.O. Box 227, Ridley Park, PA 19078
Tel 610-461-6571, Fax 610-521-6057, email: info@taylorcommfdn.org

Child Development Foundation (Norristown)
(http://www.childdevelopmentfoundation.org/grant.html)

Child Development Foundation will consider Applications for grants from Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania agencies, organizations and institutions that provide direct services in Montgomery
County to physically, mentally and/or emotionally handicapped children, ages birth to 21 years,
who are residents of Montgomery County and which direct services that fall within the scope of
the Purposes of CDF.

2500 DeKalb Pike, Suite 100, Norristown PA 19401-2007

610-277-4000 ext. 7223 manager@ChildDevelopmentFoundation.org

William Penn Foundation (http:/www.williampennfoundation.org)

Dedicated to improving the quality of life in the Greater Philadelphia region through efforts that
foster rich cultural expression, strengthen children’s futures, and deepen connections to nature
and community.

Two Logan Square, 11th Floor, 100 North 18th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Tel: (215) 988-1830, Fax: (215) 988-1823, Email: moreinfo@williampennfoundation.org
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Connelly Foundation (www.connellyfdn.org/)

To achieve its mission to foster learning and improve the quality of life, Connelly Foundation
provides grants toward costs associated with programs, direct services, general operations and
capital projects to non-profit organizations and institutions working in the following fields:
Education; Health and Human Services; Arts and Culture and Civic Enterprise.

The Foundation supports non-profits with strong leadership, sound ideas, future viability, and
attainable and well defined goals. It directs its philanthropy toward 501(c)(3) organizations and
institutions based in and serving Philadelphia and the counties of Bucks, Chester, Delaware,
Montgomery and the City of Camden.

Lenfest Foundation (http://www.lenfestfoundation.org/)

Most of the Foundation’s funding will be directed to its core programs and grants initiated by its
founders and approved by its board of directors. Depending on available resources, the
Foundation may make a limited number of grants in response to requests consistent with its
overall mission. The Foundation will consider both requests for project and operating support
from qualified nonprofit organizations in southeastern and south central Pennsylvania, southern
New Jersey and northern Delaware.

Women’s Funding Network (http://www.wfnet.org/)

The Women's Funding Network is 135 organizations that fund women's solutions across the
globe. We give women the money and tools to transform their ideas into lasting change -- in
every critical area from combating poverty to achieving advances in healthcare, education and
human rights.

Chester County Fund for Women & Girls (www.ccwomenandgirls.org)

A grant and education fund to support nonprofit organizations that address the needs of women
and girls in the county.

1450 E. Boot Road, Suite 400-D, West Chester, PA 19380-5920

484-356-0940, fax 484-356-0944, email: info@ccwomenandgirls.org

The Annenberg Foundation (http://www.annenbergfoundation.org/grants/)

Exists to advance public well-being through improved communication. As a principal means of
achieving this goal, the Foundation encourages the development of more effective ways to share
ideas and knowledge. The Annenberg Foundation focuses on five major program areas:
Education and Youth Development; Arts, Culture and Humanities; Civic and Community;
Health and Human Services; and Animal Services and the Environment.

Susan G. Komen Foundation (http://ww5.komen.org/)

Helps fund breast cancer education, screening and treatment projects for those who need it most.
Over the past five years, Komen for the Cure Affiliates—working in concert with local
organizations—have awarded more than $160 million in needs-based community grants.
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Valentine Foundation (www.valentinefoundation.org)

A private foundation making grants to organizations or programs that empower women and girls
to recognize and develop their full potential or which work to change established attitudes that
discourage women and girls from recognizing their potential.

Executive Director: ¢c/o Alexandra V. A. Frazier, 300 Quarry Lane, Haverford, PA 19401

Phone: 610-642-4887, Email: info(@valentinefoundation.org

Women of Vision Fund, Jewish Federation of Greater Philadelphia
(www.jewishphilly.org/wov)

Provides a hands-on philanthropic experience to members and awards grants to innovative
programs that improve the well-being of Jewish women and girls in the Philadelphia area.
2100 Arch Street, Six Flr, Philadelphia, PA 19103

215-832-0500, fax 215-832-0503, email: webmaster(@philafederation.org.

John Templeton Foundation (http://www.templeton.org/)

Serves as a philanthropic catalyst for research on concepts and realities such as love, gratitude,
forgiveness and creativity.

Focus areas: Natural Sciences; Human Sciences; Philosophy and Theology; Character
Development; Freedom and Free Enterprise; Gifted Education; World Religions

Sarah Scaife Foundation (http://www.scaife.com/sarah.html)

The Sarah Scaife Foundation’s grant program is primarily directed toward public policy
programs that address major domestic and international issues. There are no geographical
restrictions. The Foundation does not make grants to individuals for any purpose or to nationally-
organized fundraising groups. Proposals for the following are usually declined: event
sponsorships, endowments, capital campaigns, renovations, or government agencies.

Independence Foundation (http://www.independencefoundation.org/)

A private, not-for-profit philanthropic organization serving Philadelphia and its surrounding
Pennsylvania counties. The Foundation's mission is to support organizations that provide
services to people who do not ordinarily have access to them. Their current funding agenda
includes the following areas of interest: Nurse Managed Health Care, Culture and the Arts,
Public Interest Legal Services, and Health and Human Services, with special focus on food
distribution, housing for the homeless, and services which help people with disabilities to lead
independent lives. They also have two special initiatives: Public Interest Law Fellowships and
Fellowships for Visual and Performing Artists.

W.W, Smith Charitable Trust (http://www.wwsmithcharitabletrust.org/)

The Trust is specifically focused on areas involving basic needs for food, clothing and shelter;
supplementing higher education scholarship programs; and basic medical research primarily in
Heart Disease, Cancer and AIDS. With few exceptions, grants are limited to organizations
within Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Montgomery and Philadelphia counties as well as the City of
Camden, New Jersey.
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The Carthage Foundation (http://www.scaife.com/carthage.html)

The Carthage Foundation confines most of its grant awards to programs that will address public
policy questions concerned with national and international issues. There are no geographical
restrictions. The Foundation does not make grants to individuals. Proposals for the following are
usually declined: event sponsorships, endowments, capital campaigns, renovations, or
government agencies.

Claneil Foundation, Inc. (http://www.claneilfoundation.org/)

Works to create healthy communities by supporting organizations that: make a difference in the
lives of individuals, families, and the institutions that support them; develop an informed,
educated, and engaged citizenry; and increase the understanding and appreciation of natural,
built, and cultural assets. The Foundation supports nonprofit activities that fall within the
following categories: Education; Health and Human Services; Environmental Stewardship; and
Community Development Geographic Focus: Emphasis is placed on organizations located and
serving communities within the greater Philadelphia region.

J. Paul Getty Trust (http:/www.getty.edu/grants)
Through strategic grants and programs, the Foundation supports projects that advance the
understanding and preservation of the visual arts.

Glasser Family Foundation (www.glaserfoundation.org)

The Foundation has chosen to create strategic initiatives in four program areas: how we measure
progress; how we address the global HIV/AIDS pandemic; how we ensure diversity of voices in
our media; and how we treat animals.

Eligible organizations: Non-profit, tax-exempt organizations certified under Section 501(c)(3) by
the Internal Revenue Service. As a general rule, the Foundation awards grants to established
organizations with a national focus, strong history of success and recognized leadership within
its field.

To apply for a grant visit http://www.glaserfoundation.org/application/form.asp

If you have any questions about our process or the status of your application, please contact
Melessa Rogers by email or phone: melessa@glaserprogress.org (206) 728-1050.
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John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation (http://www.gf.org/)

Provides fellowships for advanced professionals in all fields (natural sciences, social sciences,
humanities, creative arts) except the performing arts. Fellowships are not available for students.
The Foundation only supports individuals. It does not make grants to institutions or
organizations.

How to Obtain an Application Form:

BY MAIL--A request for an application form may be made by postal mail (John Simon
Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 90 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016) or by email
(fellowships@jsgmf.org). In either case, the request must include the applicant's postal mailing
address. Applications are sent only by postal mail.

BY DOWNLOADING--An eligible applicant may download and fill out an Adobe Acrobat
(.pdf) application form (to be printed out for submission by postal mail); eligibility to download
is determined through a questionnaire on this website http://www.gf.org/applic.html

In 2008 the Foundation awarded 190 United States and Canadian Fellowships for a total of
$8,200,000 (an average grant of $43,200). There were more than 2,600 applicants.

Heineman Foundation (http://www.heinemanfoundation.org/)
The purpose of the Foundation is to provide seed money to start-up projects and new projects
within existing organizations for a maximum of three to five years.
The Foundation's general areas of interest are the following:

* Programs that enable economically challenged women to enter and remain in the
workplace
Environmental research that will help prevent, reduce and/or eliminate water degradation.
Music as education and preserver of culture.
Research into prevention of and treatment for childhood illnesses.

= Programs that enable youth to think, create, and communicate effectively.
Apply online: http://www.heinemanfoundation.org/application_process
Emailinfo@heinemanfoundation.org

Liberace Foundation for the Performing & Creative Arts

(http://www.liberace.org/liberace _foundation/)

Since 1976, the Liberace Foundation for the Performing and Creative Arts has awarded more
than 5 million dollars in scholarship grants to more than 2200 students at over 110 colleges and
universities.

The Henry Luce Foundation (http://www.hluce.org/home.aspx)

The Luce Foundation pursues its mission today through the following grant-making programs:
American Art; East Asia; Luce Scholars; Theology; Higher Education and the Henry R. Luce
Professorships; the Henry R. Luce Initiative on Religion and International Affairs; Public Policy
and the Environment; and the Clare Boothe Luce Program for women in science, mathematics
and engineering.
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John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation (http://www.macfound.org/)

The MacArthur Foundation supports creative people and effective institutions committed to
building a more just, verdant, and peaceful world. In addition to selecting the MacArthur
Fellows, we work to defend human rights, advance global conservation and security, make cities
better places, and understand how technology is affecting children and society.

James S. McDonnell Foundation (http://www.jsmf.org/)

Through the 21st Century Science Initiative, JSMF Funds in three program Areas:
Studying Complex Systems

Brain Cancer Research

Understanding Human Cognition

Medina Foundation (http://www.medinafoundation.org/)
The Foundation strives to improve the human condition by supporting organizations that provide
critical services to those in need.

Andrew W. Mellon Foundation (http://www.mellon.org/)

The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation currently makes grants in six core program areas: Higher
Education and Scholarship; Scholarly Communications ; Research in Information Technology;
Museums and Art Conservation; Performing Arts; Conservation and the Environment

Charles Stewart Mott Foundation (http://www.mott.org/)
Grants from the Foundation are made in: Civil Society, Environment, and Pathways Out of
Poverty.

Alfred P. Sloan Foundation (http://www.sloan.org/programs/index.shtml)

Areas of Interest: Science and Technology, Standard of Living and Economic Performance,
Education and Careers in Science and Technology, Selected National Issues, The Civic Program.
Grant requests can be made at any time for support of activities related to Foundation program
areas and interests. The Foundation is generally limited to supporting tax-exempt organizations.

CORPORATE PHILANTHROPY

Many of our area companies have philanthropic efforts. You can learn more by visiting their
website or contacting them.
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The following sections bring together some of the resources available to organizations and local
governments in the areas of first responders and the environment. This is not an exhaustive list.
You are encouraged to explore the other sections of the Guide for additional resources in these
areas.

First Responders & Municipalities
Below are some general areas to look for grant assistance for fire, police, ambulatory, and other
emergency services.

Homeland Security and FEMA grants (http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/grants/)

A good source to explore for disaster recovery, equipment and resources for police forces, fire
departments, ambulatory services, local governments, or transportation security. It should be
noted that these grants tend to have early year deadlines. Another link that contains information
about grants and training is http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/about/overview.htm. The Homeland
Security Department of Pennsylvania contact can be found at
http://www.dhs.gov/xgovt/grants/states/pennsylvania.shtm.

Assistance to Fire Fighter grants - (http://www.firegrantsupport.com/)

Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) -

(http://www.firegrantsupport.com/)

Fire Prevention and Safety Grants — (http://www.firegrantsupport.com/fps/)

Department of Justice (http:/www.usdoj.gov/10grants/)

The Department offers funding opportunities to conduct research, to support law enforcement
activities in state and local jurisdictions, to provide training and technical assistance, and to
implement programs that improve the criminal justice system.

Office of Justice Programs Resource Guide (http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ResGuide/)

Provides information on OJP activities and programs and highlights resources available for
collaborative relationships with criminal justice and community organizations. In effect, it offers
a road map of opportunities for joint efforts and available assistance to communities at the state
and local levels.

Subject Sections
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Department of Justice continued

Commercial Equipment Direct Assistance Program (CEDAP)
(http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/equipment_cedap.htm)

CEDAP helps meet the equipment needs of smaller jurisdictions by providing communications

interoperability, information sharing, chemical detection, sensors, personal protective equipment,

technology, and training in using the equipment, devices, and technology. Awards are made to
law enforcement and emergency responder agencies not currently eligible for funding through
the Department’s Urban Areas Security Initiative grant program.

For more information about CEDAP, including a detailed equipment catalog and application
information, please visit the Responder Knowledge Base (RKB) or contact the Centralized
Scheduling and Information Desk at 1-800-368-6498 or askcsid@dhs.gov.

Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) (http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/)
On their web site, you can learn how the U.S. Department of Justice supports law enforcement
and communities by providing knowledge resource products, training, and funding for the
advancement of community policing.
= Secure Our Schools (SOS) — Provides funds to law enforcement agencies to partner with
schools for the purchase of safety equipment, staff and training, and other security
improvements.
=  COPS Technology Program — Provides funds to state and local law enforcement for
technology enhancements to improve public safety.
= Community Policing Development — Provides funds to advance community policing and
program-oriented policing efforts, through the development of products, tools, applied
research that will facilitate the adoption and implementation of training and technical
assistance.

COPS Office Response Center: (http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?ltem=1260)
Telephone: 800.421.6770

Fax: 202.616.8594

Email: askCopsRC(@usdoj.gov

Publication Request Form (http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?ltem=1737)
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First Responders & Municipalities

Department of Justice continued
Bureau of Justice Programs (http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/)

FY 2008 programs

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program — allows local governments and states to
support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime based on their own needs
and conditions.

o Eileen Garry, 202-307-6226, Eileen.Garry(@usdoj.gov
Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program — Facilitating collaboration among the
criminal justice, juvenile justice, mental health treatment, and substance abuse systems to
increase access to treatment for this unique group of offenders

o Ruby Qazilbash, 202-305-6982, Ruby.Qazilbash(@usdoj.gov
Gang Resistance Education And Training (G.R.E.A.T.) Program — A school-based, law
enforcement officer-instructed classroom curriculum providing life skills to students to
help them avoid engaging in delinquent behavior and violence to solve programs

o David Adams, 202-514-5309, David. Adams(@usdoj.gov
Project Safe Neighborhoods — Links local, state, and federal law enforcement,
prosecutors, and community leaders in a comprehensive strategy of deterrence,
prevention, and prosecution of gun crime.

o Jonathan Faley, 202-514-2350, jonathan.faley(@usdoj.gov
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners Program — Assists states and
local governments in developing and implementing substance abuse treatment programs
in local and state correctional and detention facilities. It also assists states and local
governments in creating and maintaining community-based aftercare services for
offenders.

o Michael Austin, 202-304-7441, Michael.austin3(@usdoj.gov
Anti-Gang Initiative

o James Chavis, 202-307-0688, james.chavis@usdoj.gov
Capital Case Litigation Initiative — Allows Bureau of Justice Assistance to provide
training to defense counsel, local and state prosecutors, and state trail judges to improve
the quality of representation and reliability of verdicts in state capital cases.

o Kim Norris, 202-307-2076, kim.noris(@usdoj.gov
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Community Development Block Grant
(http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/communitydevelopment/programs/)

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program is a flexible program that provides
communities with resources to address a wide range of unique community development needs.

County of Chester (http://www.chesco.org/)
Mr. Patrick Bokovitz, Director

Department of Community Development

P.O. Box 2747, West Chester, PA 19380-0990
Phone: (610) 344-6900, Fax: (610) 344-6925
Email: PBokovitz(@chesco.org

County of Delaware (http://www.co.delaware.pa.us/hcd/index.html)
Ms. Jennifer Wesson, Director

Office of Housing and Community Development

600 N. Jackson St., Room 101, Media, PA 19063

Phone: (610) 891-5425

Fax: (610) 566-0532

Email: WessonJ@co.delaware.pa.us

County of Montgomery (http://www.montcopa.org)
Mr. Terence C. McMullen, Assistant Director
Office of Housing and Community Development
P.O. Box 311, Norristown, PA 19404

Phone: (610) 278-3077

Fax: (610) 278-3636

Email: tmcmulle(@mail.montcopa.org

Upper Darby Township (http:/www.upperdarby.org)

Mr. Jeffrey N. Gentile, Director

Office of Community Development

100 Garrett Rd., Room 109, Upper Darby, PA 19082-3135
Phone: (610) 734-7613

Fax: (610) 734-7638

Email: jgentile@upperdarby.org

Haverford Township (http://www.haverfordtownship.com)
Mr. Larry Gentile, Township Manager

Office of Administration

2325 Darby Rd., Havertown, PA 19083-2201

Phone: (610) 446-9403

Fax: (610) 446-3930
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First Responders & Municipalities

Responders Knowledge Base (https://www.rkb.us/)

Provides emergency responders with a single source for integrated information on available
equipment, equipment certification and standards, equipment training, cost resources, and
reviews from other equipment users.

Pennsylvania’s Volunteer Fire Company Volunteer Ambulance Service Grant Program
(http://www.osfc.state.pa.us/osfc/site/default.asp)

Pennsylvania Volunteer Loan Assistance Program
(http://www.osfc.state.pa.us/osfc/cwp/view.asp?A=3&0Q=244793)

Provides loans at a fixed 2% interest rate to volunteer fire, ambulance and rescue companies for
the acquisition, rehabilitation or improvement of apparatus, facilities and equipment.

Contact at 800-670-3473 or (717) 651-2200 or via e-mail using fire@state.pa.us.

For more information contact: Barbara Stair, VLAP Administrator at bstair(a@state.pa.us, or
2605 Interstate Drive, Harrisburg, PA 17110-9364, or Voice: 717-651-2207
Fax: 717-651-2210

Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency
(http://www.pced.state.pa.us/pced/cwp/view.asp?a=1430&q=573730&pccdNav=|33713|)
Awards grants of federal and state funds to help local governments and non-profit organizations
throughout the Commonwealth to prevent and reduce crime, improve the justice systems and
help victims of crime.

Surplus Property (http://www.usa.gov/shopping/auctions/surplus.shtml)

Pennsylvania Surplus Property
(http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&0bjID=1393&&SortOrder=16&level=
2&parentid=1231&css=L.2&mode=2)

Offers state-owned equipment and supplies for sale to the general public, either through our
Distribution Center in Harrisburg, at special sales held periodically throughout the state, our
online auctions with Asset Auctions, or through eBay. We also offer bid sales for municipalities
on heavy equipment and annual contract bids for vendors on recyclable materials.

COSTARS Program
(http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=1272&mode=2&in_hi_userid=
2&cached=true)

Encourages the formulation of an interactive partnership between Local Public Procurement
Units and the Commonwealth.

Federal Fixed Prices Sales Vehicles Program
(http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&o0bjlD=1474&&SortOrder=50&level=
3&parentid=1393&css=1.3&mode=2&cached=true)

Contact: 1-800-235-1555
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Office of Community Revitalization and Local Government Support
(http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/ocrlgs/cwp/view.asp?a=1459&q=518353)

Office of Community Revitalization and Local Government Support

16th Floor - Rachel Carson State Office Building

P.O. Box 2063, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063

Phone: 717-783-1566 / FAX: 717-705-4980

This office facilitates the revitalization of communities by promoting policies and initiatives that
foster a climate of environmentally sound, sustained economic growth - supporting the vision
that environmental challenges can and should produce economic opportunities for all of
Pennsylvania. Areas of assistance: Brownfield Redevelopment; Economic Development
Assistance; Local Government Support; Land Use

USDA Rural Development Housing & Community Facilities Programs
(http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/cf/brief cp_direct. htm#FundUses)
(http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/pa/)

Community Programs can make and guarantee loans to develop essential community facilities in
towns of up to 20,000 in population. Loans and guarantees are available to public entities such
as municipalities, counties, and special-purpose districts, as well as to non-profit. Loan funds
may be used to construct, enlarge, or improve community facilities for health care, public safety,
and public services.

Housing and Community Facilities Programs National Office
U.S. Department of Agriculture

Room 5037, South Building

14th Street and Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20250

Telephone: 202-720-4323

Centralized Servicing Center:
1520 Market Street

St. Louis, Missouri 63103
Telephone: 800-414-1226
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Environmental Related Resources
Below are some general areas to look for assistance for various environmentally related projects
from watershed management, alternative energy, open space, recycling, etc.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration - Restoration Center
(http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/habitat/restoration/funding_opportunities/funding_ner.html)

National and regional funding opportunities from non-NOAA funding sources.
(http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/habitat/restoration/funding_opportunities/nonfunding.html)

Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov/)
Good source of information on a variety of environmental subject. For grant info, see the EPA
section of the Guide.

Small Business Environmental Assistance Providers
(http://www.smallbiz-enviroweb.org/sba/smallbizproviders.html)

Contains a list of small business assistance providers and descriptions of these programs.
Services provided by these organizations for small businesses include environmental
compliance, pollution prevention, management, technology, and resources assistance. Links to
program web sites as well as state and local program web sites are included.

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Programs:

Growing Greener - (http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/growinggreener/site/default.asp)
The Coastal Zone Management Program - (http://www.dep.state.pa.us/river/czmp.htm)
Coastal Nonpoint Pollution Program - (http://www.dep.state.pa.us/river/cnpp.htm)
Flood Protection Grant Program -
(http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/waterwayseng/cwp/view.asp?a=1275&q=533655)

Bureau of Waste Management

(http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/landrecwaste/site/default.asp)

Provides management oversight and support for the state: hazardous, municipal, and residual
waste programs; environmental cleanup programs; municipal waste planning and recycling
programs; and storage tank program. Provides technical and administrative support to the
Department's Solid Waste Advisory Committee. Manages the HSCA (Hazardous Site Cleanup
Act), Recycling, and Storage Tank Funds.

Pennsylvania's Recycling Page
(http://www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/airwaste/wm/RECYCLE/Recycle.htm?landrecwasteNav=|)
Includes information on Recycling and Waste Management Grants.

Pennsylvania Energy Development Authority (PEDA)
(http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/enintech/cwp/view.asp?a=1415&q=504241)

PEDA is an independent public financing authority that finances clean, advanced, energy
projects in Pennsylvania.
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Community Conservation Partnerships Program Grants (http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/brc/grants/)
The Community Conservation Partnerships Program initiative joins Pennsylvania Department of
Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR) with communities, nonprofit groups and the
private sector in conserving Pennsylvania's valuable natural and cultural heritage. DCNR
partnerships involve greenways, open spaces, community parks, rail trails, river corridors,
natural areas, indoor and outdoor recreation and environmental education. Agency programs will
be linked with efforts to conserve natural and historic resources, provide recreation, enhance
tourism, and foster community development.

PA Department of Environmental Protection’s Office of Small Business Ombudsman
(http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/enintech/cwp/view.asp?a=1413&Q=502456 &enintechNav=|)
* Serves as the primary advocate for small businesses within the PA Department of
Environmental Protection.

* Assists small businesses in realizing the potential cost savings of pollution prevention
versus pollution control.

* Provides confidential assistance to small businesses within the Commonwealth needing
help with environmental issues.

e Provides compliance assistance and pollution prevention pamphlets and fact sheets for
small businesses.

e Provides information to small businesses needing financial assistance to implement
pollution prevention practices and comply with environmental regulations.

Pennsylvania Small Business Development Centers’ Environmental Management
Assistance Program (EMAP) (http://www.askemap.org/)

A no-cost, confidential statewide service for small businesses. We can help you with
environmental compliance concerns as well as assist you in your efforts to "green your
business".

Delaware County Conservation District (http://www.delcocd.org/)
610-892-9484

Mini-Grant Program (http://www.delcocd.org/mini-grant program.htm)

In order to promote conservation work in Delaware County, the Conservation District has
established a mini-grant program. The grants will be awarded on a competitive basis. Grant
requests should not exceed $500.00. The Conservation District Board will annually allocate a
sum of money to this program based on the prior year’s excess of income over expenses. To start
the program in 2002 the board allocated $3,000.00.

Montgomery County Conservation District (http://www.montgomeryconservation.org/)
610-489-4506
Tree Vitalize (http://www.montgomeryconservation.org/treevitalize.htm)

If you have a riparian restoration or stormwater management area planting project you would
like to have considered for funding, please call 610-489-4506, x 19

Chester County Conservation District (http://dsf.chesco.org/conservation/)
610.925.4920
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SPECIAL SUPPLEMENT

Environmental Related Resources

Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission (http://www.dvrpc.org/)

An interstate, intercounty and intercity agency that provides continuing, comprehensive and
coordinated planning to shape a vision for the future growth of the Delaware Valley region.
They have from time to time put together guides to assist local and county governments,
community groups, and nonprofit organizations identify federal, state, and private sources of
funding in the areas of housing, water and sewer facilities, transportation, economic
development, environmental, recreation, open space, and multi-municipal planning.

The commission can be reached by calling 215-238-2813 or the general number 215-592-1800.

Schuylkill Watershed Initiative Grant
(http://www.delawareestuary.org/onthegroundactivities/SAN_SWIG.asp)

On-the-ground projects resulting in positive effects on water quality in the Schuylkill River
Watershed.

Pennsylvania Association of Conservation Districts
(http://www.pacd.org/products/default.htm)

The PACD Engineering Assistance Program provides engineering assistance, on a regional basis,
to conservation districts, watershed organizations, RC&Ds and other entities.

PENNVEST (http://www.pennvest.state.pa.us/)

Since its inception, PENNVEST has continued its service to the communities and citizens of
Pennsylvania by funding sewer, storm water and drinking water projects throughout the
Commonwealth. These projects not only contribute to improving Pennsylvania's environment
and the health of its people, they also provide opportunities for economic growth and jobs for
Pennsylvania's workers. Areas of assistance: Drinking Water, Wastewater and Stormwater
Loans; On-Lot Sewage Disposal Funds; Brownfield Redevelopment

League of Women Voters of Pennsylvania — Water Resources Education Network
(http://wren.palwv.org/)
Makes connections between Pennsylvania citizens and water resources information.

National Association of Counties - Five Star Restoration Matching Grants Program
(http://www.naco.org/Template.cfm?Section=Grants_Clearinghouse&template=/ContentManage
ment/ContentDisplay.cfim&Content]D=29191)

The Five Star Restoration Program seeks to develop community capacity to sustain local natural
resources for future generations by providing modest financial assistance to diverse local
partnerships for wetland, riparian, and coastal habitat restoration.

The Conservation Fund (http://www.conservationfund.org/)

The Conservation Fund forges partnerships to conserve America’s legacy of land and water
resources. Through land acquisition, sustainable programs and leadership training, the Fund and
its partners demonstrate balanced conservation solutions that emphasize the integration of
economic and environmental goals.
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